

Student Government General Session Minutes

Date / Time: February 05, 2013 at 12:30 - 1:30

Location: Room 604 LRC

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Associated Students of Cerro Coso Executive Board Meeting will be held in the LRC, room 604. The meeting times are noted above. If you have any questions please contact ASB Office at (760) 384-6353. *Please refer to our notice re: Meetings for more info and disclaimers.

1. Call to Order

- a. Meeting called to order by- Gianna James at 12:35pm in room 604 LRC
- b. Roll Call- Quorum Meet
- c. Adopt/correct or ratify minutes- Adoption of January 22, 2013 General Session minutes- Approved by Student Government.
- 2. **Main Session** (Agenda Items)
 - a. Old business
 - b. New Business
 - i. Student Committees/Senators- Cerro Coso is in need of students to participate on Cerro Coso Committees. Students who are passionate and interested in the governing and administration aspects of their college our encouraged to obtained information from the Student Government's elected board (E-board) or the Student Government's advisor Kim Kelly on how to become a Committee representative or student Senator.
 - ii. **Student Elections-** Student elections will be held at the beginning of April. Student campaigns will be held in the month of March. Students who are interested in Student Government are encouraged to run for open positions or sign-up and participate on campus committees. Information for available student government positions and committees and their responsibilities can be obtained in the Student Activities office located in the Student Center.
 - iii. **Leadership Event-** Cerro Coso's annual Leadership Event will take place February 8th (Friday), from 10am to 2pm at the Cerro Coso Campus. The conference will take place in the East Wing; lunch will be provided. All clubs are encouraged to attend and invite students that would be interested in this year's conference. Sign up for this event can be done in the Student Activities Office before Thursday, February 7th.
 - iv. **Movie Night-** Cerro Coso Student Government will have a February Movie Night that will take place this Thursday, February 21st, in the Student Center. The Movie Night will be sponsored by the International Club and have an international theme. Time and movie will be announced when advertisement is readily available.
 - v. **Region IX Representative-** Traian Morris has applied for the open Region IX representative position. Traian will represent Cerro Coso as temporary Region IX spokesperson until elections are officially conducted



Student Government General Session Minutes

- vi. **Cerro Coso Open Campus-** Cerro Coso College will have an open college day on February 13th and 14th (Wednesday and Thursday). Guides are needed to escort visiting students around the campus. Times will be Wednesday; 9:30am-11:30am; 12:15pm-1:45pm; and Thursday 9:30am-11:30am; 1:15pm-2:45pm. Students who are interested please notify the elected student government board at the Student Activities office or counselor Karee Hamilton.
 - vii. **March in March-** March in March is a yearly recognition of California Colleges by students of the California college system. Issues of policy and funding are discussed and presented by student to the state level. This year's event will take place in Sacramento, California; March 3rd and 4th (Sunday and Monday). Cerro Coso's Student Government will be attending this year's function by caravanning and having an overnight stay in a hotel. This event is free to all students. All interested students who would like to attend this two day event are encouraged to sign up in the students Activities Office.
- viii. **Cerro Coso's 'Manual for Clubs and Student Organizations'-** The Student Government is in the process of updating the manual for clubs and organization. All input is welcome. Copies of the manual can be obtained in the Student Activities for review and input.
- ix. **Spring Awards-** Cerro Coso Spring awards ceremony will be held May 2nd (Thursday). Students who are interested in nominating a professor or staff member can inquire in the Student Activities office.
- c. Office Reports
 - i. President
 - ii. Vice President
 - iii. Secretary
 - iv. Finance Manager
 - v. Region IX Rep-
 - vi. Communication Officer
 - vii. Student Trustee
 - viii. President of the Senate
 - ix. Senator(s)
- d. Club Reports.
- e. Public Comment
- f. Meeting Adjourned- Called by Gianna James at 1:07 pm.



Student Government General Session Minutes

Officers:

Guests:

() President: Gianna James	() Vice President: Marissa James
() Advisor: Kim Kelly	() Region IX Rep: Traian Morris
() Secretary: Michael A. Lelis	() Finance Manager: Open
() Communication: Open	() Photographer: Todd Middleton
() President of the Senate: Open	() Student Trustee: Angelo Sanchez
() Student Activities Assistant: Anna Sue Eldridge	